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Lim, Joann@Waterboards

From: Mark Hammond <MHammond@ci.oceanside.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 1:42 PM

To: Lim, Joann@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Tentative Order

Attachments: R9-2012-0004.pdf

Joann,

FPUD order page 23, | attached order in case everything is in a box.

Proposed Language,
Prior to initiation of discharge from new or expanded facilities or processes through the OOO, Camp Pendleton must
evaluate the impact of the new discharge on the bacterial receiving water limitations. Should the evaluation show the new

discharge to increase the bacterial characteristics in the receiving water then CP must submit a plan and time
schedule that outlines the tasks and approaches to achieve full compliance with bacteria receiving
water limitations, contained within the Ocean Plan, outside of the initial dilution zone of the Oceanside
OO. The time schedule shall include timelines for design, construction and implementation of any
new or improved facilities needed for compliance.

Mark

From: Lim, Joann@Waterboards [mailto:Joann.Lim@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 12:51 PM

To: Mark Hammond

Subject: RE: Tentative Order

Hi Mark,
I’'m still plugged in for a little while; they have not gotten to my computer yet. My phone, however, is in a bag.

Where is that language in the FPUD’s Order? What page/section? Do you have some proposed language? We will
consider it.

Thanks,
Joann

From: Mark Hammond [mailto:MHammond@ci.oceanside.ca.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 11:51 AM

To: Lim, Joann@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Tentative Order

Hi Joann,

Regarding the receiving water bacterial characteristics, there is wording below from Fallbrook's (FPUD) order. Can the
same type of statement be added to Camp Pendleton's?

Currently Camp Pendleton is discharging tertiary treated wastewater (non chlorinated) to the OOO. Any change in Camp
Pendleton's treatment process or quality of the discharge may have an impact on the bacterial characteristic of the
combined outfall discharge.

Let me know your thoughts,

Thanks
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Mark Hammond
Compliance Officer

Water Utilities Department
City of Oceanside

760 435-5948

7. Compliance Schedules

Prior to terminating disinfection of the Facility effluent, FPUD must submit a plan and time
schedule that outlines the tasks and approaches to achieve full compliance with bacteria
receiving water limitations, contained within the Ocean Plan, outside of the initial dilution zone
of the Oceanside OO. The time schedule shall include timelines for design, construction and
implementation of any new or improved facilities needed for compliance.

From: Lim, Joann@Waterboards [mailto:Joann.Lim@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 6:06 PM

To: Mark Bonsavage

Cc: Brian Shin; JamesPaul Marincola (Marincola.JamesPaul@epamail.epa.gov); smith.davidw@epamail.epa.gov;
andy_yuen@fws.gov; lauren_kershek@fws.gov; WPaznokas@wildlife.ca.gov; bob.hoffman@noaa.gov; Lee,
Deborah@Coastal; Mark Hammond; Cari Dale; Walsh, Laurie@Waterboards; Barker, David@Waterboards; Smith,
James@Waterboards; Gibson, David@Waterboards; Jacobsen, Nathan@Waterboards

Subject: Tentative Order

Mr. Bonsavage,

| have attached the transmittal letter, Tentative Order No. R9-2013-0112, and Notice of Public Hearing for the Waste
Discharge Requirements For The Marine Corps Base, Camp Pendleton, Southern Regional Tertiary Treatment Plant And
Advanced Water Treatment Plant, Discharge To The Pacific Ocean Via The Oceanside Ocean Outfall.

Please contact me if you have any concerns.

Thanks,

Joann Lim

858-637-5589
Joann.Lim@waterboards.ca.gov

*** The San Diego Water Board is moving! ***
Beginning 30 September 2013, our new address is:
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108





